City of Seattle Invitation to Bid # FFD 3586
Truck Tire Recapping and Related Services
Addendum 

Updated on 06/10/2016

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid # FFD 3586 titled Truck Tire Recapping and Related Services released on 05/20/2016.  The due date and time for responses remains as 06/14/2016; 3:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	05/31/2016
	06/03/2016
	
	
	Add this Additional language to the Mandatory Bid Offer Form;
1. It is MANDATORY that you provide a Unit Price.  If there is an error between the 

Unit Price and Extended Price, the City will correct the Extended Price.

2. The bid prices shall include and cover all duties, handling and transportation

 charges and all charges incidental to the requested work excluding Sales Tax or Use Tax.  

Offer shall agree to all City contract Terms and Conditions without exception.

3. Do not mark, write-in or add any exceptions to the specifications, 

schedule, terms or conditions.  Do not attach alternative boilerplate.  

Any such exceptions can invalidate your Offer and the Buyer can reject your Bid. 

4. If you make an error in typing your prices or any corrections to your Offer Submittal, 

you may mark it in ink and initial the correction.  If it is not marked in ink and or it is 

not initialed, the Buyer may reject your bid.  Do not use whiteout. 

5. Price Changes in future contract years shall be in accordance with the specifications. 

     Whole sale and mark-up discount rates will not change through the life of the contract.  

     Other price changes are restricted to the specifications stated in the solicitation and the  

     contract.

6. Prompt Payment Discount:  _________%____ days.  Note:  Prompt payment discount

      periods equal to or greater than 10 calendar days will receive consideration and bid pricing

      will be reduced for evaluation by the amount of that discount.

7. Interlocal Agreement: The City of Seattle has entered into Interlocal Agreements with 

other governmental agencies pursuant to RCW 39.34, in lieu of those agencies conducting

a separate competitive bid.  Does Vendor agree to provide this product or service to such 

agencies?

Yes:______

No:_________

By submitting this Bid, Vendor acknowledges he/she has read and understands the entire Invitation

to Bid and agrees to comply with its terms and conditions.  The Vendor also agrees to fulfill the offer 

made in their Bid through any subsequently awarded Contract.

Full Legal Name of Company: ___________________________________________

Signed By:_______________________________

Printed Name:  ___________________________

Date: _____________



	2
	05/31/2016
	06/03/2016
	On the Bid Offer sheet you are requesting that we send the manufacturer price catalog. Our catalogs only have product numbers. Can we send a spread sheet with pricing with the Catalog?
	Yes.
	

	3
	05/31/2016
	06/03/2016
	In the Scope of Work under Truck Tire Inspection, you’re asking vendors to provide proof of their equipment being used if it’s not Shearography or Casing Integrity Analyzer. Will engineering documents of our equipment and process be acceptable?
	Yes.
	

	4
	
	06/03/2016
	When the contracts are awarded will the FFD and Solid Waste be able to purchase new tires in addition to the retreads?
	No. This is solicitation is for Truck Tire Recapping and Related Services and recapped tires.
	

	5
	
	06/03/2016
	If a vendor is awarded a contract will there be service involved? We’ve been told that Service is being provided by another tire company.
	No. The City has other contracts for regular tire services.

	

	6
	
	
	Besides Retreaded tires will there be any other product purchased on this contract?
	No. The City has other contracts for purchasing regular tire products and services.
	

	7
	06/06/2016
	06/10/2016
	Are the net prices, and extended totals both used to evaluate the value for a vendor’s bid? 
	No. Page one, Part One of the Bid Offer Form states that Premium and Standard products will be the only pricing used for this evaluation.
	

	8
	06/06/2016
	06/10/2016
	Do retread brands being bid need to be identified specifically for this process?
	Yes.
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